MCLENNAN

V COMMUNITY COLLEGE

November 30, 2023

Ms. Haley Gluhanich

Haley.Gluhanich@thefore.org

Program Officer, Campus Rights Advocacy
Foundation for Individual Rights and Expression (FIRE)
510 Walnut Street, Suite 1250

Philadelphia, PA 19106

Dear Ms. Gluhanich:

In response to your letter dated November 17, 2023, McLennan Community College confirms
that MCC and CREW have restored Madison Evans’ comment to CREW’s Instagram post. We
are committed to allowing speech that is protected under the First Amendment and will be
reviewing policies and practices related to social media content and comments to ensure we
comply with the First Amendment. We will cease any practice that is not in compliance with the
First Amendment as applicable to social media comments.

If you have questions or other concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

W e Kownae

Johnette McKown
President
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